Anh Kehoe

R
From: : . Geraldine O'Keeffe Lyne <GOKEEFFE@kerrycoco ie>
Sent: ~ 21July2014 09:17
 To: Licensing Staff
Subject: Planning Reg. no. 14/384
Planning Application Ref: 14/384 .
Previous Ref. No's: 063080 ‘ *14384*

" Planning and Déi:elopment Acts 2000 to 2011
Planning and Development Regilations 2001 to 2011

| 21/07/2014 &
EPA o S S S
LICENSING UNIT | . G
P.O. BOX 3000. S SN
JOHNSTOWN CASTLE EST. . | 65\0;0@'\‘
- RO
Applicant: -~ BRANDON PRODUCTS LTD FOCY
Agent: ~ AWN CONSULTING , €

In compliance with the above mentioned Regulations, I wish to inform ﬁu that Kerry County Councﬂ Planmng Authorlty, have received from: BRANDON PRODUCTS LTD
"- KILCOLMAN ASDEE on 20/06/2014 an application for PEI&ﬁISSION to CONSTRUCT A 25 METRE STACK TO REPLACE EXISTING 15 METRE
STACK. DEVELOPMENT COMPRISES OR IS FOR THE PURPOSES OF AN ACTIVITY REQUIRING AN INTEGRATED POLLUTION, PREVENTION AND CONTROL
LICENCE at KILCOLMAN ‘ASDEE, CO KERRY '

0.8.S. NO._ 4912 : N.H.A.
SMR. . , ' " SAC.
SITE CODE

- FILE CAN BE VIEWED ON THE INTERNET
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Please let me have your rep

ort on this application by 24/07/2014
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O: EVRE] _sm;:mmas 2014, n_oﬂmaz deireadh le Comhairli Baile Thra Li, Cill >_3¢ agus Lios 4:&:2_ de So_,mn: Acht >§n:9_._5m an Rialtais >;_c__ 2014.1s i ooS=m.1m Contae o:_m:m_ a n:ci_n:
seirbhisi agus m:.o_::m_oo:ﬁ_ na moo_,:zm:.__ Baile ar fail as seo mamn: mo_mm breise ar fail mm errycoco. ie .

From .E:m Amn 2014, Tralee, x___m5m< m_._a ‘Listowel ...oi: Councils <<___ cease to exist as a result of the roS_ Oo<m33m=” Reform Act no‘_a All services m:n activities- nm:,_oa out a< nsm 402: 00::n__m
i___ now be carried o:" by Kerry 00::2 Council. _uo.. further information visit k Enooo ie .
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